


I'X

<X
>X
DX

EX
KX

W X

iX D}S]}v Z }uu v
iX D}S]}ve Z }luu v

E}S] <« }( D}S]}v
1S]}v o pe]v e
YR *8]}ve el
o &E

IAY u E
A /v u E P v

Z]le Vv Z %}ES
&USUE D S]vPe
% EJ]o TTU 1iid
D ¢C 76U 1iid

cuv i6U Tiid
i}UEVU VS

A ee]}v

U v
IvE (E 3 /8 ue

C &§Z "% ] o
C §Z & 1]3Z v

CU }E& dEp-3

H

S]tv

WE}PE u

Al*}EC }uulss

}uu]ss

v E
D E DPOdU 1















(@)









—

N—



N

N—



(o

N—









A 6 Pg9

St. Jude School

St. Jude finally, after a couple of bad weather days, celedrdlinter Walk to School Day.

Over 50 of our students brad the cool weather and walked to school on Wednesday,

February 13. Our Healthy Schools Team celebrated the occasion with all walkers by enjoying
nutritious granola bars as a group. Our Healthy Schools Team is exploring another

community walk in the springp support of our library. Families will be encouraged to walk

S}P 8§Z E 8§} « Z}}o }v t}&o }}I QU Zt ol 8§} Z [ }v % E]o 11X K
has joined in to support us with our health initiatives and together we are exploring the
Region of Pedle , X X X>XdX,XzX Wo P WE}PE uX '} : Pu E- "}X

Trustee S. Hobin shared:

St. Rose of Lima School

Through our partnership with Peel Public HeaNlarse Julia Crowder and St. Rose have

been working on our Healthy Pledges Program. Students have now stadsl Free

Tuesdays, Water Bottle Wednesdays and Two Light Thursdays in an effort to become better
stewards of the Earth.

The Youth Faith Ambassadors presented all of these initiatives to their fellow students at a
NewBeginnings Liturgy on January &xade 7 students participated in a Confirmation
Retreat. Approximately 80 students participated in a retreat with Youth Minister Marc
Puigmarti of Merciful Redeemer. The day was spent in prayer, reflection and breakout
sessions.

St. Joan of Arc Catholic &ndary School

ANMv €& }VPE Spo §]}ve 8} <]EJU D Z U ou * vV ]P Co Az} z A
International Career Development Conference in the category of Entrepreneurship

Promotion Project. Next stop, Orlando. Congratulations.

St. Aloysius Gonzga Catholic Secondary School

| attended the Catholic School Council meeting for February. The school is getting ready for
the OSSLT and certainly is well into second semester. Thank youGatthaic hool

Gouncil members and staff who attended the miwg. | was able to address important

issues facing the Board.

Students from St. Aloysius Gonzaga participate in the Ontario Special Olympics National

Bocce qualifying tournament at the end of February. The Swim team has been very

successful with both tearand individual awards. The Senior Boys are Overall Champions for

the 3rd time in 4 years. The Senior Boys Relay (Daniel, Eddy, Ray and Adam won Gold and

are OFSAA bound. Open Girls Relay Kirsten, Hailey, Adrianna and Erica won Silver are OFSAA
bound. Manystudents won awards are now going to OFSAA.

All Saints School

Black History month at All Saints has a variety of activities going on to highlight culture and
history including a wonderful dance and drumming presentation. Our students will be
competing in he Mississauga South public speaking competition. Our Grade 7 students
received their EDWIN computers and are eagerly working with them. We shared our faith
for the month of February with our Virtue of Respect liturgy. Our Catholic School Gsuncil
prepaing a Stadium Day to share with the community and a Shrove Tuesday
breakfast/Mardi Gras celebration for Eden Food for Change as we prepare to begin Lent
with our Ash Wednesday liturgy.

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 26, 2019

_
ot



(@2






—_—

(@)



—_—

(@}



—

(—



N

(—



(o

(—



A6 Pgl7

Trustee F. Di Cosola inged about using the 50th Anniversary logowrap board
vehicles. Staff will review.

Motion 091 (1902-26)
Moved byM. Pascucci
Seconded by

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 26, 2019






A6 Pg19

respectfully requested Trustee da Silva identify the concerns of the coterminous board with STOPR
govemance prior to a meeting being set.

4. Trustee M. Pascucci inquired about the status of the flu shot isBiuector M. Mazzorato
advised staff are gathering information and meeting with representaif¢he Region of Peel.

5. Trustee M. Pascucci regsted a letter be sent regarding the default to public on School Support
Designation.

Motion 097 (1902-26)
Moved byM. Pascucci
Seconded byB. lannicca

THAT DPCDSB REQUEST THE CHAIR TO FORWARDRECARIERG SCHOOL SUPPORT
DESIGNATION TO ALL DPCIEBSDICTIONAL MPPS, THE MINISTER OF FINANCE, THE MINISTER
OF EDUCATION AND THE PREMIER TO BREIN&CHOOL SUPPORT DESIGNATION DEFAULT TO
PUBLIC SUPPORT ISSUE TO THEIR ATTENTION.

CARRIED

6. Trustee L. del Rosario inquiratout the length of time it tags for replacement of a teacher.
Superintendent of Human Resources and Employee Relations reviewed the hiring process.
Superintendent Strong will review the individugtiuation.

7. In response to Trustee A. da Silva's STOPR documentation inquiryatadawector D. Del
Bianco will share in Issues and Events.

L. Declared Interest Items

Trustees S. HobiB, Pascucci, B. lannicca avidPascucci left the meeting prior to declared interest
item discussion.

1. Motions Recommended by the Administration arilance Committee Meeting
February 5, 2019

Motion 098 (1902-26)
Moved byA. da Silva
Seconded bys. Xaviour

THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES APPROVRAIHERHION OF $6.9 MILLION OF
ACCUMULATED SURPLUS, FROM PREVIOUSLY APPROVED ALLOCATIONS, TO PROVIDE FOR
TRANSPORTATION AND RELOCATION COSTS ASSOCIATED WITH HOSTING THE HOLY NAME C
MARY CATHOLIC SECONDARY SCHOOL STUDENTS AT ST. KATERI TEKAKWITHA FOR THE 201!
2020 SCHOOL YEAR, THE CONTINUED PHASE IN OF NEW SECURITY SYSTEMS, SUPPORT FOR
THE 50TH ANNIVERSARYDBEDSB, RENOVATIONS AND REPAIRS FORINAGNCTIONAL
BUILDINGS, CONTINUED UPGRADE OF MATH AND ENGLISH LANGUAGE RESOURCES,
EXPANSION OF WIFI AND BANDWIDTH BOARDWIDE AND DISASTER RECOVERY PROJECT
WORK, SUBJECT TO MINISTRY OF EDUCATION APPROVAL IF REQUIRED.

CARRIED

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 26, 2019



(@2



A6 Pg21

Motion 102 (1902-26)
Moved byS. Hobin
Seconded byA. da Silva

THAT THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES RECEIVE THE CONFIDENTIAL REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE OF -
WHOLE ICAMERA/PRIVATE MEETING, LEGAL, PERSENNNEINANCIAL MATTERED
RECOMMEND ADOPTION OF THE REEAIMATIONS SET OUT THEREIN.

CARRIED

O. Future Meetings
March 26, 2019
April 23, 2019
May 28, 2019
June 18, 2019

P. Adjournment

Motion 103 (1902-26)
Moved byS. Pascucci
Seconded byD. D'Souza

THAT THE MEETING BE ADJOURNEDZ25P.M.
CARRIED

Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, February 26, 2019

-

(@}



-

(@)



~

0





















(@2












Agenda 2.1

MISSISSAUGA PUBLIC LIBRARY BOARD
Regular Meeting
Minutes of the meeting held on  Wednesday , January 16, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.,
Mississauga Central Library, 301 Burnhamthorpe Road West, Mississauga , On

Present: Margot Almond
Nokha Dakroub
Harry Hastilow
& R X Q Rbld ®dvat
Priscilla Mak
Councillor Matt Mahoney
Laura Naismith

Absent: Raj Chopra
Antonio Maraschiello
Thomas Thomas
Val Ohori

Staff Present: Lori Kelly, Director, Library
Jennifer Stirling, Manager, Library Digital Services & Collections
Laura Reed, Manager, Central Library & Community Development
Sue Coles, Manager, Facilities & Operations
Jennifer Lau, Library, Business Consultant
Raheel Javed, Library Data Analyst

Minutes Recorded: Anne Marie Solleza

1.0 Call to Order/Excused Absences
Acting Chair Margot Almond called the meeting to order at 5:35pm.

01:19 Resolved that R. Chopra, A. Maraschiello, T. Thomas and V. Ohori be excused
from the meeting .

Moved by Councillor M . Mahoney
Seconded by P. Mak
Carried

1.1 Approval of Agenda

02:19 Resolved that the agenda be approved as presented.
Moved by Councillor J. Kovac

Seconded by N. Dakroub
Carried

oi



oi









049






00



00





http://www.ldapr.ca/
http://www.clmiss.ca/celebrity-cookbook-to-benefit-community-living-mississauga/




Dufferin-Peel
Catholic District
School Board

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD

REPORT NUMBHER

MINUTES OF THE
CENTRAL COMMITTEE FOR
CATHOLIC SCHOOL COUNCILS MEETING
FEBRUARY 12019

1. THAT THE MINUTES OF THRTRACOMMITTEE FOR CATHOLIC SCHOOL COUNCILS
MEETINGFEBRUARY 1410, BE RECEIVED.

=1
—;

Agendat Regular Board Meetig t March 26, 2019






=]

—_—









=]

=]



Dufferin-Peel
Catholic District
School Board

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD

REPORT NUMBER G 1

LETTER OF RETIREMENT
B. LECLAIR, PRINCIPAL

1. THAT THE LETTER OF RETIREMENT RECEIVED FROM PRINCIPAL B. LECLAIR, BE RECEIVED.

(@2

Agenda ¢ Regular Board Meeting ¢ March 26, 2019 i



EIl-1)

O
i



Dufferin-Peel
Catholic District
School Board

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD

REPORT NUMBER G 2

REPORT ON NEW VISION FOR EDUCATION

1.  THAT THE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, REPORT ON NEW VISION FOR EDUCATION,
BE RECEIVED.

(@)

Agenda — Regular Board Meeting — March 26, 2019 i



=]

(@}






o

—_—



o

—_—






00



G2Pg.7

THE FOLLOWING RECOMMENDATION IS PROVIDED FOR CONSIDERATION:

1. THAT THE REPORT TO THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, REPORT ON NEW VISION FOR EDUCATION, BE

RECEIVED.
Prepared by: D. Amaral, Associate Director, Instructional Services
D. Del Bianco, Associate Director, Corporate Services
J. Cherepacha, Executive Superintendent of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and
Treasurer
Submitted by: J. Cherepacha, Executive Superintendent of Finance, Chief Financial Officer and
Treasurer

Regular Board Meeting — March 26, 2019
Report on New Vision for Education

o
=]






Dufferin-Peel
Catholic District
School Board

RECOMMENDATION TO THE BOARD

REPORT NUMBER H 2

MOTIONS RECOMMENDED BY
THE FAITH AND PROGRAM COMMITTEE
MARCH 19, 2019

1. THAT THE 2019-2020 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR, BE APPROVED.
2.  THAT STAFF PREPARE A LETTER TO THE PREMIER OF ONTARIO AND THE MINISTER OF

EDUCATION OUTLINING THE IMPACT OF THE PROVINCE’S PROPOSED MANDATORY E-
LEARNING PROGRAM, TO BE REVIEWED AND APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Agenda — Regular Board Meeting — March 26, 2019



	Agenda
	A.3 A 2  OPENING PRAYER.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	A.3 Remembering our Deceased March 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	A.6 A 6 GREEN SHEET MINUTES BOARD FEB 26 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	A.6 Post-Meeting Minutes - Regular Board Meeting_Feb26_2019(1) - English.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	B.1 B 1 GREEN SHEET presentation ShareLife.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	B.1 ShareLife Presentation_Redacted.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	C.1 C 1 GREEN SHEET PASTOR'S REMARKS.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.1 F 1 GREEN SHEET MINUTES FP JAN 15, 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.1 F 1 FP0119 FINAL.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.2 F 2  GREEN SHEET MINUTES MISS LIBRARY BOARD  JAN 16, 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.2 F 2 LibraryBoardMeetingMinutes Jan 16 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.3 F 3 GREEN SHEET SEAC.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.3 F 3 SEAC Minutes - Jan 16 19.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.4 F 4 GREEN SHEET CCCSC.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	F.4 CCCSC Minutes February 14 2019.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	G.1 G 1  GREEN SHEET retirement LeClair.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	G.1 Letter of Retirement B. LeClair.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	G.2 G 2 GREEN SHEET.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	G.2 G 2 2019B08 Memo Report to Board V2.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	H.1 H 1 GREEN SHEET SEAC T of R.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	H.2 H 2  GREEN SHEET MINUTES FP.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

